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Dan Heatley

From: Catherine Mitson <cmitson@britishwildlife.com>
Sent: 21 December 2022 11:49
To: Repository Team
Subject: Re: Permission to make an article that you have published, discoverable in our 

institutional repository

Good morning  
 
Thank you for getting in touch. As long as the version uploaded is Mark's original text, and not the final British 
Wildlife PDF, that is fine.  
 
Best wishes 
Catherine 
 
 
Catherine Mitson 
Assistant Editor 
www.britishwildlife.com  
 
British Wildlife 
1-6 The Stables, Ford Road, Totnes, TQ9 5LE 
Tel: +44(0)1803 467166 
 
Part of NHBS Ltd (UK) 
 
 
On Wed, 21 Dec 2022 at 09:47, Repository Team <repository@uwe.ac.uk> wrote: 

Dear British Wildlife Journal/Magasine, 

I hope all is well. I am contacting you on behalf of Professor Mark Everard who is a contributing author to one of 
your journal articles. 

Mark is a member of staff here at the University of the West of England (UWE) and would like to deposit the either 
the full accepted text or the published version of the following article in the University's institutional repository and 
to be able to make it discoverable. I am emailing to request permission to do this. 

Article: A review of conservation-relevant issues around British Freshwater fishes in 2022 (Everard, M. (2022). 
Wildlife reports: Freshwater fishes. British Wildlife, 34(3), 209-211) 

Author: Mark Everard 

Link to article: https://www.britishwildlife.com/article/volume-34-number-3-page-204-225 

Unfortunately, I am unable to find the journal listed on JISC’s Sherpa Romeo at this time in order to assist me in 
finding which pathways are appropriate and available for Accepted Versions, Published versions etc, regarding CC-
BY licences etc, so I would be grateful for your assistance and information. Normally we would also visit the 
Copyright Clearance Centre (Rightslink), but there is no appropriate option on that site for institutional repository 
use. 
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Our institutional repository is a not-for-profit service for our academic authors, providing access to the full text of 
their publications. Full bibliographic details are given for each article, including the journal of original publication, 
etc. 

If we don’t hear from you in one month, we would like to assume that, in line with policies from the majority of 
publishers and in order to comply with the REF (Research Excellence Framework) policy, we may make in the least, 
the accepted version of the manuscripts text available on the Repository with no embargo period. 

Thank you for your attention with this and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Many thanks, 

  

Dan 

  

Dan Heatley 
Library Information Administrator (Research Support)  

0117 9656261 
dan.heatley@uwe.ac.uk 

  

My pronouns: He/Him/His 

Working pattern: Full time (repository@uwe.ac.uk) 

  

To be eligible for submission to any future REF, authors’ final peer-reviewed manuscripts must have 
been deposited in the UWE Bristol Research Repository on acceptance for publication. Please also 
forward the publisher’s acceptance email to repository@uwe.ac.uk. Guidance on depositing outputs to 
PIMS is available on our webpages. 

  

UWE Research Support Team YouTube channel: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfF0ySIIg4Ln2DTHeiX0anQ 

  

Friendly library staff are available via email or 24/7 live chat with a Librarian. We also have a range 
of online study skills tutorials and E-Resources on our webpages. 

  

This email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You should not copy it or use it for any 
purpose nor disclose or distribute its contents to any other person. 
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